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17th February 2012, 

Noeleen Keavey, 

Programme Officer, 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 

EPA, 

Headquarters PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford, 

Ireland. 

Re: Discharge Licence Application 00346-01 (Emyvale W P )  

Dear Sirs, 

I refer to your correspondence of the 9Ih February 2012 and confirm 

that Monaghan County Council has no objection the proposal to 

extend the appropriate period for the Agency to issue a final decision 

in respect of the above to the 20Ih April 2012. 

For further information please contact Mark Johnston, Senior 

Executive Engineer, Water Services at 047 30500. 

Best Regards 

Senior Staff Officer 

Water Services 
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